




















Vedat Gashi 
Chairman of the Board 
Legislator, 4th District 

TO: Hon. Shanae Williams 
Chair, Housing & Planning 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Hon. David Tubiolo 
Chair, Parks & Environment 

Hon. Vedat Gashi 
Chairman of the Board 

October 28, 2024 

BOARD OF LEGISLATORS I 

RE: Items 2024-568 - PH - Inclusion of Additional Parcels into Ag. Dist. No. I, 2024-569 -
ENV RES - Inclusion of Additional Parcels into Ag. Dist. No. 1 and 2024-570 - RES -
Inclusion of Additional Parcels into Ag. Dist. No. I 

As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, I am placing the below items directly into the Committees on 
Housing & Planning and Parks & Environment. 

Thank you. 

(ID: 2024-568) PH - Inclusion of Additional Parcels into Ag. Dist. No. I 
A RESOLUTION to set a Public Hearing on the proposed inclusion of additional parcels of land within 
Westchester County Agricultural District No. I . Public Hearing set for _____ , 2024 at __ _ 
.m. 

(ID:2024-569) ENV RES - Inclusion of Additional Parcels into Ag. Dist. No. I 
AN ENVIRONMENT AL RESOLUTION determining that there will be no adverse impact on the 
environment from the inclusion of additional parcels ofland within the Westchester County Agricultural 
District No. I . 

(ID:2024-570) RES - Inclusion of Additional Parcels into Ag. Dist. No. 1 
A RESOLUTION approving the inclusion of additional parcels of land within the Westchester County 
Agricultural District No. 1. 

CC: Marcello Figueroa 
Dayana Gomez 
James Silverberg 
Dylan Tragni 
Sunday Vanderberg 
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